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Paul F T MCGirr LI.B (University of Sydney)

SOLICITOR and GRAZIER
ABN 80 880 791 093

OFFICE: RURAL:
McGim Family Hotels ‘Wongaboori Station'
Suite 28, Level 7 MENDOORAN NSW 2842
58 Pitt Strast ‘Dilmun Station’ & ‘Bimble Station'
SYDNEY NSW 2000 COONAMBLE NSW 2829
TEL: 9247 7474 TEL: 6844 2260
FAX: - 92512414 FAX: = 6844 226D
OurRef:  PMcG:jg 13 March, 2014
Your Ref:

Director, Infrastructure Projects

Development Assessment Systems and

Approvals, Planning and Infrastructure

GPO Box 39

SYDNEY 2001 Fax: 9228 6365

Dear Sir

Re: Modification Request
Wellington Gas Fired Power Station
Application no. MP 06 0315 Mod 2

We refer to Modification Request in respect of the Wellington Gas Fired Power
Station. .

McGirr Family Hotels fully supports the extension of the lapse date by 5 years
and changes to the power station configuration.

It is important that this development proceed as it would be a benefit not only to
Wellington but to the State of New South Wales.

Clearly the application has taken into account nature conservation issues and it
appears therefore that not only is this an economic win but will be an
environmentaily enhancing project.

Yours faithfully

A

Paulf McGirr
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